

## Hamid Hussain

CMS/LMS Coordinator

National Institute of Transportation

Email:

Contact:



---

### About

Dr. Hamid Hussain is working as CMS/LMS Coordinator in the National Institute of Transportation. Dr. Hamid Hussain has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

---

### Qualifications

<b>MPhil in Computer Science &amp; Technology</b> Xiangtan Normal University , China	2017 - 2019
<b>MCS in Computer Science</b> BZU, Multan , Pakistan	2012 - 2014
<b>BSc in Computer, Physics, Math</b> BZU, Multan , Pakistan	2010 - 2012

---

### Experience

<b>CMS/LMS Coordinator</b> National Institute of Transportation	2022- Present
<b>CMS/LMS Coordinator</b> National Institute of Transportation	2021 - 2022
<b>IT Manager</b> University College of Management and Sciences	2021 - 2021
<b>Software Engineer</b> Bitline Solution	2020 - 2020
<b>IT Coordiantion Officer</b> NBP , Regional Head Office	2015 - 2015
<b>Junior Software</b> W3 Facility	2015 - 2015
<b>IT Intern</b> Govt. Special Education School , PDC Multan	2015 - 2015